Sunshine Law Request

from the
Missouri Attorney General’s Office









Responsive Documents
from the School District



Haines, Diana

From: Werdehausen, Megan

Sent: Tuesday, April 26, 2022 8:57 PM

To: Atkins, Jay

Cc: Haines, Diana

Subject: Fw: Missouri Sunshine Law Records Request
Attachments: K-5 Texts_0001.pdf

Categories: Sunshine Request/Responses

From: Kathryn Waller <kathrynwaller@wsdr4.org>
Sent: Tuesday, April 26, 2022 4:32:47 PM

To: Werdehausen, Megan

Subject: Re: Missouri Sunshine Law Records Request

Hello,

Enclosed herein are the records responsive to your request. This completes your Missouri Sunshine Law records
request.

Have a nice evening,

On Fri, Apr 22, 2022 at 3:14 PM Kathryn Waller <kathrynwaller@wsdr4.org> wrote:
Good afternoon,

As the Custodian of Records for the Wentzville R-IV School District, I have received your Missouri Sunshine
Law records request dated April 20, 2022, which I received on that date. I write in response to this request.

Pursuant to Section 610.023(3), RSMo., if the District is unable to provide access to the requested documents
within three (3) business days, the District is required to give a detailed explanation of
the cause for the delay and the place and earliest time and date the records will be available. The information



you have requested is not located in one central source, therefore, more time will be needed to locate and
gather the records that are responsive to your request.

The District anticipates that your records will be made available to you at or before 5:00 PM on April 26, 2022.
If delays should occur, I will inform you of that as soon as possible.

Enjoy your weekend,

This correspondence and any attachments are for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential or privileged information under state and federal law. If
you are not the intended recipient or a person responsible for delivering this message to the intended recipient(s), please contact the sender and destroy all copies of the original
message. Any unauthorized use, disclosure, or distribution is prohibited and may be unlawful. Any views or opinions expressed are solely those of the author and do not
necessarily represent those of the Wentzville School District.

E-mail transmittal cannot be guaranteed secure or error-free as information may be intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed, arrive late or incomplete, or contain viruses. No
employee or agent unless contractually authorized may conclude any binding agreement on behalf of the District.
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